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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 2:47 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Potts, Andrew - DOA <Andrew.Potts@wisconsin.gov>; Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Knowles-Nelson Stewadship Program Renewal
Tracking Code: BB0135

SBO Team: AEJ

SBO Analyst: Hamer, Margaret

Phone: 608-266-1103
E-mail; Margaret. Hamer@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 370

Agency Number: 370

Priority: Medium

Intent:
Under s. 23.0917 change language to reauthorize the stewardship program for another ten years
(through fiscal year 2030). The program should be reauthorized at current annual bonding levels
($33.25 million in GO bonding annually).

Attachments; False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bdreau
NATURAL RESOURCES \/

CONSERVATION

This bill reaut%rlzes the Warren Knowles—GaylorE Nelson Stewardship 2000
Program until 203p and maintains the amount nder current law>that DNR may
obligate dn each fiscal year) under the stewardship) program and each of its

wwsubplro,c_z,‘ra\n@ “Current law authorizes th&tﬁt@‘to incur public debt for certain
conservation activities under the stewardship program, which is administered by
DNR. The state may incur this debt to acquire land for the state for conservation
purposes and for property development activities and may award grants to others to
acquire land for these purposes. Current law establishes the amounts that DNR may
obligate in each fiscal year through fiscal year 2019-20 for expenditure under each
of these subprograms.

For further information see the state fiscal estlmate which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: {

~
2 SEcTION 1. 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

20.866 (2) (ta) Natural resources; Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson
stewardship 2000 program. From the capital improvement fund a sum sufficient for
the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.
The state may contract public debt in an amount not to exceed $1,046,250,000 for this
program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k), (5), (5g), and (5m), the
amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), under this paragraph may not
exceed $46,000,000 in fiscal year 2000-01, may not exceed $46,000,000 in fiscal year
2001-02, may not exceed $60,000,000 in each fiscal year beginning with fiscal year
2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10, may not exceed $86,000,000 in fiscal
year 2010-11, may not exceed $60,000,000 in fiscal year 2011—12, may not exceed
$60,000,000 in fiscal year 2012—13, may not exceed $47,500,000 in fiscal year
2013-14, may not exceed $54,500,000 in fiscal year 2014-15, and may not exceed
$33,250,000 in each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with fiscal year
2019-20 2029—{30. )4

SEcTION 2, 23.0915 (2¢) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0915 (2¢) (d) No moneys may be committed for expenditure from the
appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) aftér June 30, 2020 2030.

SEcTION 3. 23.0917 (8) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year
2019-20 2029—36, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for
land acquisition to acquire land for the purposes specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d) and
grants for these purposes under s. 23.096, except as provided under ss. 23.197 (2m),
(8m) (b), (7m), and (8) and 23.198 (1) (a).

SEcTION 4. 23.0917 (B)SG)m) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SecTION 4

23.0917 (3) (bm) During the period beginning with fiscal year 2001-02 and
ending Witﬁ fiscal year 2019-20 2029-J 30, in obligating money under the subprogram
for land acquisition, the department shall set aside not less than a total of $ 2,000,000
that may be obligated only to provide matching funds for grants awarded to the
department for the purchrfe of land or easements under 16 USC 2103c.

SECTION 5. 23.0917 (3) (br) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

| 23.0917 (3) (br) 2. For each fiscal yearbeginning with 2015-16 and ending with

j
2019-20 2029-30, $7,000,000.

SECTION 6. 23.0917 (3) \Zét) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (bt) 2. F)or each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with
fiscal year 2019-20 2029-30, $9’000\JZOOO'

SECTION 7. 23.0917 (3) (bw) of tile statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (bW). In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land
acquisition, the departm'ent shall set aside $5,000,000 for each fiséal year beginning
with 2015-16 and ending with 2019-20 2029—/30 to be obligated only to provide
grants to counties under s. 23.0953.,

SeEcTION 8. 23.0917 (3) (dm) ;.kof the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. For ?ach fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending
with fiscal year 2019-20 2029-30, $21,000,000.

SECTION 9. 23.0917 (4) 5(Lat) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year
2019-20 2029—50, the depértment may obligate moneys under the subpr.ogram for
property development and local assistance. Moneys obligated under this

subprogram may be only used for nature-based outdoor recreation, except as

provided under par. (cm).
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SEcTION 10

X

SECTION 10. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending
with fiscal year 2019-20 2029130, $9,750,000.

SECTION 11. 23.0917 (4) (31<) 2r. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. Beginning with fiscal year 2013-14 and ending with fiscal
year 2019-20 2029—g0, the department shall obligate $6,000,000 in each fiscal year
for local assistance. X

SEcTION 12. 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. and b. of the statutes are amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. Beginning with fiscal year 2013-14 and ending with fiscal
year 2014-15, $7,000,000 in each fiscal year.

b. Beginning with fiscal year 2015-16 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20
y .
2029-30, $3,750,000 in each fiscal year.

SECTION 13. 23.0917 (4j) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4j) (b) For fiscal year 2007-08, the department may not obligate more
than $1,500,000 for cost-sharing with local governmental units for recreational
boating projects under s. 30.92. For each fiscal year beginning with fiscal year
2008-09 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 20%9—30, the department may not
obligate more than $2,500,000 for cost-sharing with local governmental units for
recreational boating projects under s. 30.92.

SECTION 14. 23.0917 (5g) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (5g) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b), (¢), (d), and (e), if for a given
fiscal year, the department obligates an amount from the moneys appropriated
under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a subprogram under sub. (3) or (4) that is less than the
annual bonding authority under that subprogram for that given fiscal year, the

department may not obligate the unobligated amount in subsequent fiscal years.
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SEcTION 14

This subsection applies beginning with fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal
v
year 2019-20 2029-30.

History: 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16, 30, 109; 2003 a. 33; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32, 250; 2013 a. 20, 166; 2015 a. 55; 2017 a. 59, 71, 183; 2017 a. 364 ss. 3, 49,

SECTION 15. 23.0917 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (12) EXPENDITURES AFTER 2020 m_ég. No moneys may be obligated from
the appropriation under s. 2)%866 (2) (ta) after June 30, 2020 2030.

SEcTION 16. 23.0953 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0953 (2) (a) (intro.) Beginning with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with
fiscal year 2019-20 2029—5’»0, the department shall establish a grant program under
which the department may award a grant to a county for any of the following:

SEcCTION 17. 23.096 (2m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.096 (2m) (intro.) Notwithstanding sub. (2) (b), in each fiscal year beginning
with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 202j9—30, the
department may award grants under this section that equal up to 75 percent of the
acquisition costs of the property if the natural resources board determines that all
of the following apply: VZ

SECTION 18. 31.385 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

31.385 (7) Notwithstanding the limitations under sub. (2) (a), and beginning
with fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 2025/)—30, the

department shall set aside from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) not more

than a total of $6,000,000 in each fiscal year that may be obligated only to provide

financial assistance to counties for projects to maintain, repair, modify, abandon, or
remove dams. For purposes of s. 23.0917, beginning with fiscal year 2015-16, the
moneys provided under this subsection from s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as

moneys obligated under s. 23.0917 (5¢g) (c) 2. c. To be eligible for financial assistance,
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SECTION 18
a county must be under an order issued by the department to maintain, repair,
modify, abandon, or remove a dam that is owned by the county and the order must
be in effect on July 1, 2011. The amount of the financial assistance may not be for
more than 25 percent of the costs of a project or $2,500,000, Whichéver is less.
Subsection (2) (¢) does not apply td a project for which financial assistance is provided
under this subsection. A project need not be included under the inventory
maintained by the department under sub. (4) in order for a county to receive finaneial
assistance under this subsection.

(END)



Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hamer, Margaret - DOA

Sent: Thursday, December 27,2018 3:43 PM
To: Shea, Elisabeth '
Subject: LRB Draft Number: 1015_P1

Hi Elisabeth,

For the Reauthorization of the stewardship program language, would you please change the reauthorization to extend
for two years instead of ten. This would extend the program to FY2022.

Thanks,
Maggie

Maggie Hamer
Executive Policy and Budget Analyst

Department of Administration

ADMINISTRATION Division of Executive Budget and Finance
N Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov

Direct: (608) 266-1103
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AN Act ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES

o ,9021-22 CONSERVATION
This bill readthiorizes the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson Stewardship 2000
Program until@030}and maintains the amount that DNR may obligate under the
program and each of its subprograms in each fiscal year. Current law authorizes the
state to incur public debt for certain conservation activities under the stewardship
program, which is administered by DNR. The state may incur this debt to acquire
land for the state for conservation purposes and for property development activities
and may award grants to others to acquire land for these purposes. Current law
establishes the amounts that DNR may obligate in each fiscal year through fiscal
year 2019-20 for expenditure under each of these subprograms.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:



19

20

21

22

23

.24

2019 - 2020 Legislature @ LRB-1015/P1
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
The state may coﬁtract publicdebt in an amount not to exceed $1,046,250,000 for this
program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k), (5), (bg), and (bm), the
amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), under this paragraph may not
exceed $46,000,000 in fiscal year 2000-01, may not exceed $46,000,000 in fiscal year
2001-02, may not exceed $60,000,000 in each fiscal year beginning with fiscal year |
2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 2009-10, may not exceed $86,000,000 in fiscal
year 2010-11, may not exceed $60,000,000 in fiscal year 2011-12, may not exceed
$60,000,000 iﬁ fiscal year 2012-13, may not exceed $47,500,000 in fiscal year
2013-14, may not exceed $54,500,000 in fiscal year 2014-15, and may not exceed

$33,250,000 in each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with fiscal year
20z 1-220

2019-20 2029-30/
SEcTION 2. 23.0915 (2¢) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0915 (2¢) (d) No moneys may be committed for expendlture from the

approprlatlon under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) after June 30, 2020 £ )30,
SECTION 3. 23.0917 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
23.0917 (3) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year

S 2021-22
. the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for

land acquisition to acquire land for the purposes specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d) and
grants for these purposes under s. 23.096, except as provided under ss. 23.197 (2m),
(3m) (b), (7m), and (8) and 23.198 (1) (a).

SEcTION 4. 23.0917 (3) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 4

23.0917 (3) (bm) During the perlod beginning with fiscal year 2001-02 and
2 ?@zc 22 .

ending with fiscal year 2019-20(2029- 3/{ in obhgatlng money under the subprogram

o

forland acquisition, the department shall set aside not less than a total of $ 2,000,000

that may be obligated only to provide matching funds for grants awarded to the
department for the purchase of land or easements under 16 USC 2103c.

SECTION 5. 23.0917 (3) (br) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (br) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with

S “g@g L. |
2019-20 | 029 30‘ $7 000 000

SECTION 6 23 0917 (3) (bt) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
23.0917 (3) (bt) 2. For Sach fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with

//"”“w%y' "ﬁ%}"i{b&
fiscal year 2019-20 2029- 30/ $9,000,000.

—
SECTION 7. 23.0917 (3) (bw) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (bw) In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land
acquisition, the department shall set aside $5,000, 000 for each fiscal year beginning
‘with 2015-16 and ending with 2019-20 2029- 30 to be obhéated only to pr0v1de
grants to counties under s. 23.0953.

SEcTION 8. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending
W_.Qg»@“"”’ {/ Z@ ’g,_wé‘_%? - X

‘with fiscal year 201.9-20 2029 30, $21 000,000.

SECTION 9. 23.0917 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 @54) (a) Begm?gig with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year
2019—2—0@.0323(5 t}is fiepartment may obligate moneys under the subprogram for
property develoﬁment and local assistance. Moneys obligated under this

subprogram may be only used for nature-based outdoor recreation, except as

provided under par. (cm).
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SecTiON 10. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. For each Zfgscal erear beginning with 2015-16 and ending
21-22.

with fiscal year 2019-20 { me} $9,750,000.
N,

SecTION 11. 23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. Beginning with fiscal year 2013-14 and ending with fiscal
P Y T
year 2019-20(2029- 3 tBe department shall obligate $6,000,000 in each fiscal year

o, e
s

for local assistance.
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

202]-22
(2029-30, $3,750,000 in each fiscal year.

SEcTION 13. 23.0917 (4j) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4j) (b) For fiscal year 2007-08, the department may not obligate more
than $1,500,000 for cost-sharing with local governmental units for recreational
boating projects under s. 30.92. For each fiscal year begir{nir%% with fiscal year
2008-09 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20(2029-3 Ef%éwéﬁéftment may not
obligate more than $2,500,000 for cost-sharing with lbcal governmental units for
recreational boating projects under s. 30.92.

SEcTION 14. 23.0917 (5g) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

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
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This subsection apphes beginning with fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal
o2 - 2L
year 29l9—2-0 T

1

®
3 SEcTION 15. 23.0917 (12) of the statutes is amen?ed to read:
4 ’/N%%;eneys may be obhgated from
6
7

23.0917 (12) EXPENDITURES AFTER 2020203

the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) after June 30, 2020 20%6
SECTION 16. 23.0953 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:
23.0953 (2) (a) (1ntro ) Beginning with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with

wel-le.
‘l the department shall establish a grant program under

!la fiscal year 2019-20

9 which the department may award a grant to a county for any of the following:

10 SECTION 17. 23.096 (2m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 23.096 (2m) (intro.) Notwithstanding sub (2) (b), in each fiscal year beg“mnzmgf -
'@ with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with fiscal year 2—01—9—2—0 %m o

13 department may award grants under this section that equal up to 75 percent of the

14 acquisition costs of the property if the natural resources board determines that all

15 of the following apply:

16 SECTION 18. 31.385 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

17 31.385 (7) Notwithstanding the limitations under sub. (2) (a), and beglnn;rﬁ;gi "
@ with fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 @gg/\() the

19 department shall set aside from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) not more

20 than a total of $6,000,000 in each fiscal year that may be obligated only to provide
21 financial assistance to counties for projects to maintain, repair, modify, abandon, or

22 remove dams. For purposes of s. 23.0917, beginning with fiscal year 2015-16, the
23 moneys provided under this subsection from s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as
24 moneys obligated under s. 23.0917 (5g) (c) 2. c. To be eligible for financial assistance,

25 a county must be under an order issued by the department to maintain, repair,
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SECTION 18

: modify, abandon, or remove a dam that is owned by the county and the order must

be in effect on July 1, 2011. The amount of the financial assistance may not be for
more than 25 percent of the costs of a project or $2,500,000, whichever is less.
Subsection (2) (¢) does not apply to a project for which financial assistance is provided
under this subsection. A project need not be included under the inventory
maintained by the department under sub. (4) in order for a county to receive financial
assistance under this subsection.»

(END)



Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Shea, Elisabeth

Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 10:39 AM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene _
Subject: FW: Stewardship reauthorization

For this one, | just need to remove section 18 from LRB-1015, and then add this title to the analysis: “Warren Knowles-
Gaylord Nelson Stewardship 2000 Program.” Could you do that, or should | bug Mary or Zack?

Lis

From: Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Stewardship reauthorization '

That is correct.

Maggie

From: Shea, Lis - LEGIS <elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 9:53:34 AM

To: Hamer, Margaret - DOA

Subject: RE: Stewardship reauthorization

Hi Maggie,

Just to clarify, do you mean that the $6,000,000 in dam funding each fiscal year.should only be authorized through fiscal
year 2019-20 (in other words, keep current law)?

Lis

From: Hamer, Margaret - DOA <Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 16, 2019 1:56 PM

To: Shea, Elisabeth <Elisabeth.Shea@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Stewardship reauthorization

Hi Elisabeth,

In the stewardship reauthorization draft, under section 18, the language provides for $6,000,000 in each fiscal year. This
allocation was one time only and should not continue into the next biennium. Can that be removed?

Thanks,
Maggie



DEPARTMENT OF
ADMINISTRATION

Maggie Hamer

Executive Policy and Budget Analyst
Department of Administration

Division of Executive Budget and Finance
Margaret.Hamer@wisconsin.gov

Direct: (608) 266-1103
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AN Acr ... ; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
| NATURAL RESOURCES

{ 2 CONSERVATION

This bill reauthorizes the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson Stewardship 2000
Program until 2021-22 and maintains the amount that DNR may obligate under the
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

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be prlnted as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of W'sconszn, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SEcTION 1. 20.866 (2) (ta) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1

20.866 (2) (ta)  Natural resources; Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson
stewdrdship 2000 program. From the capital improvement fund a sum sufficient for
the Warren Knowles-Gaylord Nelson stewardship 2000 program under s. 23.0917.
The state may éontract publicdebtin an amount not to exceed $1,046,250,000 for this
program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k), (5), (56g), and (5m), the
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
$60,000,000 in fiscal year 2012-13, may not exceed $47,500,000 in fiscal year
2013-14, may not exceed $54,500,000 in fiscal year 2014-15, and may not exceed
$33,250,000 in each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with fiscal year
2019-20 2021-22.

SECTION 2. 23.0915 (2¢) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0915 (2e) (d) No moneys may be committed for expenditure from the
apbropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) after June 30, 2020 2022.

SECTION 3. 23.0917 (3) (a) of thé statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year
2019-20 2021-22, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for
land acquisition to acquire land for the purposes specified in s. 23.09 (2) (d) and
grants for these purposes under s. 23.096, except as prbvided under ss. 23.197 (2m),
(3m) (b), (7m), and (8) and 23.198 (1) (a).

SEcTION 4. 23.0917 (3) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 4

23.0917 (8) (bm) During the period beginning with fiscal year 2001-02 and
ending with fiscal year 2—04_—9-2-0 2021-22, in obligating money under the subprogram
for land acquisition, the department shall set aside not less than étotal of $2,000,000
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
2019-20 2021-22, $7,000,000. |

| SECTION 6. 23.0917 (3) (bt) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (bt) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with
fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, $9,000,000.

SECleN 7. 23.0917 (3) (bw) of the statutés is amended fo read:

23.0917 (3) (bw) In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land
acquisition, the department shall set aside $5,000,000 for each fiscal year beginning
with 2015-16 and ending with 2019-20 2021-22 to be obligated only to provide
grants to counties under s. 23.0953.

SEcTION 8. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending
with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, $21,000,000.

SECTION 9. 23.0917 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year
2019-20 2021f22, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for
property development and local assistance. Moneys obligated under this
subprogram may be only used for nature-based outdoor recreation, except as

provided under par. (cm).
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SECTION 10

SEcTION 10. 23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending
with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22; $9,750,000.

SEcTION 11. 23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. Beginning with fiscal year 2013-14 and ending with fiscal
year 2019-20 2021-22, the department shall obligate $6,000,000 in each fiscal year
for local assistance. |

SEcTION 12. 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. and b. of the statutes are amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. Beginning with fiscal year 2013-14 and ending with fiscal
year 2014-15, $7,000,000 in each fiscal year. "

b. Beginning with fiscal year 2015-16 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20
2021-22. $3,750,000 in each fiscal year. |

SECTION 13. 23.0917 (4j) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4j) (b) For fiscal year 2007-08, the department may not obligate more
than $1,500,000 for cost-sharing with local governmental units for recreational
boafing projects under s. 30.92. For each fiscal year beginning with fiscal year
2008-09 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, the department may not
obligate more than $2,500,000 for cost-sharing with local governmental units for
recreational boating projects under s. 30.92.

SEcTION 14. 23.0917 (5g) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (5g) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b), (c), (d), and (e), if for a givén
fiscal year, the department obligates an amount from the moneys appropriated
under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) for a subprogram under sub. (3) or (4) that is less than the

annual bonding authority under that subprogram for that given fiscal year, the

‘department may not obligate the unbbligated amount in subsequent fiscal years.
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This subsection applies beginnihg vﬁth fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal
year 2019-20 2021-22.

SECTION 15. 23.0917 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (12) EXPENDITURES AFTER 2020 2022. No moneys may be obligated from
the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) after June 30, 2020 2022.

SECTION 16. 23.0953 (2) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0953 (2) (a) (intro.) Beginning with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with
fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, the department shall establish a grant program under
which the department may award a grant to a county for any of the following:

SEcTION 17. 23.096 (2m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.096 (2m) (intro.) Notwithstanding sub. (2) (b), in each fiscal year beginning
with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, the
department may award grants under this section that equal up to 75 percent of the
acquisition costs of the property if the natural resources board determines that all

of the following apply

B

SECTION 18. 31.385 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
31.3*85 (7 ) Notwithstanding the limitations under sub. (2) (a), and beginning
with fiscal year 2011 12 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22 the
department shall set a51de from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) not more
than a total of $6,000,000 in each flscal year that may be obligated only to provide
financial assistance to counties for projects\lt\(\)\inaintain repair, modify, abandon, or

remove dams. For purposes of s. 23.0917, begmmng Wlth flscal year 2015-16, the

moneys provided under this subsection from s. 20 866 (2) (ta)$\all be treated as

e

moneys obligated under s. 23.0917 (5g) (c) 2. c. To be eligible for flnan01al%a§\§1stance,

a county must be under an order issued by the department to maintain, }epair,
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modify, abandon, or remove a dam that is owned by the county and the order must

be in effect on July 1, 2011. The amount of the financial a§§;stance may not be for

™ e
s

more than 25 percent of the costs of a prgjrect“"’()’fy$2,500,000, whichever is less.
Subsection (2) (c) does not apply to: a‘pfﬁjféct for which financial assistance is provided
under this subsection. {fAﬁ‘oject need not be included under the inventory

maintained by thedepartment under sub. (4) in order for a county to receive financial

(END)
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DOA...... Hamer, BB0135 - Reauthorization of the stewardship program

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcTt ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
NATURAL RESOURCES
CONSERVATION

1. Warren Knowles- Gdylord Nelson Stewardship 2000 Program

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
- program, which is administered by DNR. The state may incur this debt to acquire
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

~ program. Except as provided in s. 23.0917 (4g) (b), (4m) (k), (5), (5g), and (5m), the

“amounts obligated, as defined in s. 23.0917 (1) (e), under this paragraph may not

exceed $46,000,000 in fiscal year 2000-01, may not exceed $46,000,000 in fiscal year
2001-02, may not exceed $60,000,000 in each fiscal year beginning with fiscal year
2002-03 and ending with fiscal year 2009—10; may not exceed $86,000,000 in fiscal
year 2010-11, may not exceed $60,000,000 in fiscal year 2011-12, may not exceed
$60,000,000 in fiscal year 2012-13, may not exceed $47,500,000 in fiscal year
2013-14, may n(;t exceed $54,500,000 in fiscal year 2014—15, and may not exceed
$33,250,000 in each fiscal year beginning with 20 15-16 and ending with fiscal year
2019-20 2021-22.

SECTION 2. 23.0915 (2¢) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0915 (2¢) (d) No moneys may be committed for expenditure from the
appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (tz) after June 30, 2020 2022.

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

SECTION 4. 23.0917 (3) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 4

23.0917 (3) (bm) During the period beginning with fiscal year 2001-02 and
ending with fiscal year 2019-202021-22, in obligating money under the subprogram
for land acquisition, the department shall set aside not less than a total of $ 2,000,000
that may be obligated only to provide matching funds for grants awarded to the
department for the purchase of land or easements under 16 USC 2103c.

SECTION 5. 23.0917 (3) (br) 2. of the statuteé is amended to read: _

23.0917 (3) (br) 2. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending with
2019-20 2021-22 $7,000,000.

SECTION 6. 23.0917 (3) (bt) 2. of the statutes is amendéd to read:

23.0917 (3) (bt) 2. For each fiscal year beginnihg with 2015-16 andi ending with
fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, $9,000,000.

SECTION 7. 23.0917 (3) (bw) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0‘917 (3) (bw) In obligating moneys under the subprogram for land
écquisition, the department shall set aside $5,000,000 for each fiscal year beginning
with 20 15-16 and ending with 2019-20 2021-22 to be obligated only to provide
grants to counties under s. 23.0953.

SECTION 8. 23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (3) (dm) 7. For each fiscal year beginning with 2015-16 and ending
with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, $21,000,000.

SECTION 9. 23.0917 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to read: |

23.0917 (4) (a) Beginning with fiscal year 2000-01 and ending with fiscal year

2019-20 2021-22, the department may obligate moneys under the subprogram for

- property development and local assistance. Moneys obligated under this

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

23.0917 (4) (d) 1m. e. For each fiscal year beginning with 20 15-1'67‘and ending
with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, $9,750,000.

SECTION 11. 23.0917 (4) (d) 2r. of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (4)A(d) 2r. Beginning with fiscal year 2013—14 and ending with fiscal
year 2019-20 2021-22, the department shall obligate $6,000,000 in. each fiscal year
for local assistance.

SECTION 12. 23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. and b. of the statutes are amended to read:

23.0917 (4) (d) 3. a. Beginning with fiscal year 2013—14 and ending with fiscal
year 2014-15, $7,000,000 in each fiscal year.

b. Beginning with fiscal year 2015-16 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20
2021-22 $3,750,000 in each fiscal year. |

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

23.0917 (5g) (a) Except as provided in pars. (b), (c), (d), and (e), if for a given
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
year 2019~-20 2021-22.

SEcTION 15. 23.0917 (12) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.0917 (12)‘ EXPENDITURES AFTER 2026 2022. No moneys may be obligated from
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
which the department may award a grant to a éounty for any of the following:

SECTION 17. 23.096 (2m) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

23.096 (2m) (intro.) Notwithstanding sub. (2) (b), in each fiscal year beginning
with fiscal year 2010-11 and ending with fiscal year 2—0%9-20 2021-22, the
department may award grants under this section that equal up to 75 percent of the
acquisition costs of the property if the natural resources board determines that all
of the foliowing apply:

(END)



